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A meeting of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
SYstem was held in Washington on Monday, Lecember 29, 1941, at
10:30 a,p,

PRESENT: Mr. Kansom, Vice Chairman
Mr. Szymczak
Mr. McKee
Mr. Draper
Mr. Morrill, Secretary
Mr. Bethea, Assistant Secretary
Mr. Carpenter, Assistant Secretary
Mr. Clayton, Assistant to the Chairman
The action stated with respect to each of the matters here-
in
After referred to was taken by the Board:
The minutes of the meeting of the Board of Governors of the
e
dera) Reserve System held on December 27, 1941, were approved unan-
imously .
Memorandum dated December 26, 1941, from Mr. Nelson, Assist-
ant,
Secretary’ recommending that J. J. Yilek and William Hyde,
Port
TS, be promoted to the position of guard on a temporary basis
Or
&n indefinite period and that their salaries be increased from
€r
ate of $1,200 to $1,380 per annum, effective January 1, 1942.
Approved unanimously.

Letter to Mr. 0, M. Attebery, Vice President of the Federal

ery
® Bank of St. Louis, Missouri, reading as follows:

re, . Reference is made to your letter of December 24

£ QUesting permission to reallocate a reserve of $5,000
Stimated losses on advances under Section 13b from
dustrial advance made to The Hug Company, Highland,

or e
an in
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"I1linois, to your commitment issued to the First National
Bank, Louisville, Kentucky, with respect to its participa-
tion in an industrial advance made by the Reconstruction
Finance Corporation to the Indiana Cotton Mills Company,
Cannelton, Indiana.

"The transfer of this reserve to the commitment on
the advance made to the Indiana Cotton Mills Company,
Cannelton, Indiana, is approved with the understanding
that it is estimated that a loss of $5,000 or more is an-
ticipated under this commitment,™

Approved unanimously.
Letter to Mr, L. M, Clark, Vice President of the Federzl Re-
8
SIVe Bank of Atlanta, reading as follows:

"In accordance with the request contained in your
1§tter of December 23, the Board approves the designa-

lon of Mr, W. H. Sewell as a special assistant examiner.
is understood, of course, that he will not be trans-

ferreq bermanently to examination work without the Board's
&pproval,

Approved unanimously.
Letter to Mr, William H, Fletcher, Vice President of the

eq
ral Reserve Bank of Cleveland, Chio, reading as follows:

"This refers to your letter of November 17, 1941,
it respect to the proper method of reporting amounts
1 cCumilated for the repayment of mortgage loans which
, mre carried as separate accounts by several of the State
®mber banks in your district.
fa "You state that in the main the amounts in question
a pr?Sept monthly payments on mortgage loans which are
bgsllcable to principal, interest, taxes, and insurance;
" that frequently the account cannot conveniently be
°ken down to show what portion is available for each
hﬁ purposes named.
tion As indicated in your letter, the Board's instruc-
(Fops gOVerning the preparation of condition reports
™ F, g, 105a, pages 6 and 18) provide that all funds

Tecej "
or 174 by a member bank in the course of its commercial

gaty duciary business (except funds in payment of obli-
5 © the bank) should be treated either as deposit

ns t
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"liabilities or as trust funds which the bank keeps seg-
regated and apart from its general assets.

"It is not clear in the present case whether the
amounts which are accumulated for the payment of prin-
¢ipal and interest represent amounts paid to the bank in
4dvance of the date on which such payments on principal
ad interest are due and which, accordingly, may not re-
duce the amount of the indebtedness of the borrower to
the bank until such due date, or whether they immediately
réduce pro tanto the amount of such indebtedness. Until
€se amounts do reduce the indebtedness of the borrower,
.Sy must, of course, under previous rulings of the Board
With respect to analbgous questions, be considered as de-
Posits for reserve purposes. If they do reduce immedi-
ately the indebtedness of the borrower, it is not necessary
© regard them as deposits, when they are properly seg-
®8ated from other amounts. If these amounts immediately
veduce the indebtedness of the borrower but are included
N the same account with other amounts which constitute

®Posits, one factor which might have a bearing on the
duestion whether the entire amount must be classified as
-°Posit is the approximate proportion of the account
Yhich jg represented by payments to be applied on taxes
. insurance, if this can be ascertsined. As you men-
oned in your letter, the Board has already taken the
ggiltioﬂ that an account which consists chiefly of funds
g le?ted for the payment of taxes and insurance must be
8Ssified as a deposit.
"In the circumstances, the Board is not in a position
[ raisege a definit? answer t9 the qu§stion which you have
1 aft oy f?n the basl§ of t@e 1§format}?p now at han?. 1f,
Press urther cons?deratlon 1n.the %lght of the views ex-
Stilled above and in consultation with your C?unsel, you
oarg fee% that it is desirsble to have a ruling of th?
ateq . Governors on this question, it will be'a?pr?c1—
matiolf you will furnish to the Board sgch spe01?1c infor-
t°getheas you can with regard to the points mentioned,

th I with an opinion of your Counsel with regard to
e QUe Stion N

r

tO gl

Approved unanimously.

¢ Telegran to Mr. Peyton, President of the Federal Reserve Bank
nneapolis

» reading as follows:
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"Board will interpose no objection to adoption by
holding company affiliates of amendments with respect
t? indemnification of officers and directors substan-
tially as quoted in your telegram of today to McKee.
Howevep full responsibility for adoption of such policy
and exact language of amendments rests with directors
8d stockholders of holding company affilizte and it
Should be understood that there is to be no representa-
t?OH that the Board has endorsed or advocated the adop-

ion of such amendments,™

Approved unanimously.

Thereupon the meeting adjourned.
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Secretary.

Vice CAairman.






